Re: [EXT] Submission Acceptance Notification

Ellen Hahn <reamseh@auburn.edu>
Wed 8/9/2023 10:45 AM
To:Candace Doak <cmd0114@auburn.edu>

Wonderful news. Call me when u can talk

Ellen Hahn

Professor

Educational Leadership
Program Coordinator

reamseh@auburn.edu

(706) 573-7563

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 9, 2023, at 10:42 AM, Candace Doak <cmd0114@auburn.edu> wrote:

It got accepted!!

They said if | need to add co-presenters that | need to email uceagradconnex@gmail.com to let them

know.

Do I need to do that?
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From: University Council for Educational Administration <DO_NOT_REPLY@allacademic.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 9, 2023 10:22 AM

To: Candace Doak <cmd0114@auburn.edu>

Subject: [EXT] Submission Acceptance Notification

CAUTION: Email Originated Outside of Auburn.

Dear Candace:

Proposal Title: School Counselor-Principal Collaboration: Perceptions of Principal
Preparation



The UCEA Graduate Student Summit Planning Team met virtually and completed the task of
examining all the proposals and proposal reviews for the 12th Annual Graduate Student Summit at
the 37th Annual UCEA Convention held at the Hyatt Regency in Minneapolis, Minnesota from
November 16-18, 2023.

We are pleased to inform you that your proposal School Counselor-Principal Collaboration:
Perceptions of Principal Preparation was accepted as a(n) [paper/roundtable/ignite!] session for
inclusion in this year’'s GSS. Congratulations on this accomplishment!

You may access reviewer comments online via the All Academic website.

As of now, we are planning to hold all GSS sessions in-person on Wednesday, November 15,
2023. The full program schedule, which will include information on the date, time, and location of your
session, will be available in October.

Once again, on behalf of the GSS Planning Team, congratulations on the acceptance of your
proposal. We appreciate your interest and support and look forward to seeing you in Minneapolis!

Sincerely,
The 2023 UCEA GSS Planning Team

Here are your next steps:

NOTIFY YOUR COAUTHORS

Please notify any co-presenters of this acceptance. If there are any corrections that need to be made
to your title or list of co-presenters, contact the UCEA Graduate Student Council by September 15,
2023 at uceagradconnex@gmail.com.

If you need to withdraw for any reason, contact the UCEA Graduate Student Council immediately, as
sessions have already been created and balanced. This is a professional courtesy to the GSS
planners.

UPLOAD YOUR FINAL WORK

Your final papers and presentations must be uploaded to the All Academic website no later than three
weeks prior to the Summit, which is Wednesday, October 25, 2023.

The Graduate Student Summit offers three session formats to feature high quality research and
scholarly work: individual papers, Ignite! presentations, and roundtable discussions. Each of these
formats involves different expectations about the mode of presentation. These expectations are
delineated on the convention section of the UCEA website and in the Graduate Student Summit Call
for Proposals. All efforts were made to place your submission with similar topics.

Please see the specific details of your presentation type needs below:

e Paper Presentation — If your proposal has been accepted as a paper, the lead author
should upload an advance copy (i.e., your final paper) into the All Academic system no
later than October 25, 2023. This will allow your faculty facilitator to read your work in





